Schedule 58 I – Request for Information (RFI)

Objective

[bookmark: _GoBack]GSA's Integrated Workplace Acquisition Center is seeking to make changes to Schedule 58 I - Professional Audio/Video Telemetry/Tracking, Recording/Reproducing and Signal Data Solutions.  Before any changes are implemented we are seeking both industry and customer agency feedback to foster meaningful and significant responses through written communication.  

RFI Questions
 
1. Regarding the products/services under Schedule 58 I, are you buying/selling more under GSA schedules or open market? 

2. What were the determining factors for an open market purchase vs. GSA Schedule 58 I?

3. What type of business are you doing under GSA Schedule 58 I?

4. What type of products/services are you doing via open market?  Should these products/services be purchased or sold under GSA Schedule 58 I?

5. Please identify products and services that should be added to or removed from GSA Multiple Award Schedule 58 I. 

6. Vendor: Do you hold other GSA Multiple Award Schedule(s)?  If so, do you offer the same products/services on the other schedule(s)?

7. Customer: Do you purchase similar products/services under GSA Schedules other than 58 I?  If so, which schedule do you purchase from more often?

8. Are there any changes would you like to see under Schedule 58 I?

9. Feel free to identify any other thoughts, concerns, or ideas you would like to share.

10.  May we contact you for more information that could help us in the future?  If so, please share your contact information.

Timeframe

Please email all responses to schedule58i@gsa.gov by Friday, March 11, 2016.
